b
Re}
~1}
L

January I,
LEGISLATIVE ADMINISTRATION

Vice-chairman Magone called the meeting tc order and had the sec-
retary take the roll call. All members were present, with the ex-
ception of Chairman Metcalf, who had been attending another com-
mittee meeting and was a few minutes late.

The first order of business was the need for furniture for the
House annex, and Vice-chairman Magone called on Martha McGee to
give a brief resume of the furniture needed.

Martha said with eight secretaries being moved out of the Capitol,
and into the annex, there was no office furniture for the annex,
and they would need three desks, one typewriter stand (for the
Chief Clerk's Office) and three chairs. She further said that

she had invited Terry Harris,of Capital Office Egquipment & Design,
to inform the members of the prices and availability of the furn-

iture needed. Rental for the items needed would amount to $570.00
for the session.

Mr. Harris gave & brief resume of the furniture and passed around
pictures of the items to the members for their inspection; he said
he could provide the necessary pieces immediately and that the cost
would be $717.00 per desk (less 47% discount, amounting to $380.01
per desk), chairs at $183.00 ($96.99 with the discount) per chair,
and $75.00 for the typewriter stand.

Rep. Quilici said he also would need a desk for his committee room,
as the one in there now was only a typewriter desk and would not
work for the needs of the committee secretary. An executive desk
was needed for his committee. He also requested the need for an
additional table to be placed at the end of one of the conference

tables, as the nineteen members simply didn't have room the way
it was.

Mr. Harris explained that his company had tne contract with the
purchasing division for all purchasing of furniture for state ag-
encies, and further explained that the furniture they carried was
of good gquality and guaranteed.

Rep. Gerke said then they really needed four desks, rather than three
and asked if there were any available in the building that could be:
used.

The Sergeant-at-arms, Dick Meyer, said he had locked intc that and
there simply was not any available. He alsc said that he had reques
from Rep. Ramirez for 1 legal-size locking cabinet, 1 book shelf,
1 conference table, an executive chair and 8 chairs.

Discussion followed with gquestions asked regarding the type of desks
necded and it was determined that chairs could be found and that a
book shelf could be provided for the Minority Leader's QOffice, but
that they should purchase the four desks and the typewriter table,
rather than rent them.

Rep. Quilici made a motion that four (4) desks and one {1} stand
be ordered from Mr. Harris. The members voted and i1t was unaninous.



Fage < -~ January 5, 1979

Dick Mever mentioned the need of filing cablnets for the committee
secretaries. It was asked why they needed locking types, and Speaker
Gerke said it was necessary because they had the original bills to ‘
house in them and they had to be locked up.

In the past, Martha McGee pointed out that they could share cabinets, 1

two committees, but that they were now separated and it would not beg.
possible.

i

Rep. Magone said he knew that last session several committees shared.
cabinets.

Speaker Gerke asked if chairs could be found, ané Dick Mever assured;
him that he could get some chairs. :

Rep. Meyer made a motion that one (1) locking filing cabinet be pur- 1
chased for the Minority Leader's Office. The members voted and it
was unanimous, to purchase the cabinet. ‘

‘Chairman Metcalf then mentioned the other filing cabinet needed and
the members voted unanimously to purchase one more. 4

Dick Meysr then asked about the badges for the aides, and Rep. Quilici
said it was up to the Representatives and/cr aides to purchase those.
The members voted on this, znd the member: unanimously voted that the
badges be purcnased by the Representatives and/or their aides. |

Chairman Metcalf then said the cleaning problem had been resolved; r‘
that he had talked with Mr. Campbell and there had been some misunde
standing with the cleaning people regarding the area to be cleaned
and the locks that had been changed on some of the doors, thereby
making it impossible for them to enter some of the rooms. He further
said that they assured him there would be no further problems with
the matter.

Then Speaker Gerke brought up the matter of the rest rooms being so
constructed as to have very little separation for men and women, and
felt that some sort of partition could be put in to alleviate the {
situation. Discussion followed as to how the rooms were situated, and
Rep. Lory said it was now possible for anyone to go into the Chambers
througn the restrooms.

Speaker Gerke said there should be security in the House; that there
should not be any plac=zs where people could coms into the Chambers

at any time they chos:, znd that there was no way that this should bs
left the wavy it was.

Suggestions were made regarding the matter, and no one was sure exac
how the halls and docrs were situated in that area. They finally det&
mined that the Chairman, together with the Sergeant-at-arms should take
a good look at the area and come back with some suggestions for the
resoluticn thereof, at the next meeting.

Martha McGee then reported on the proposed additional hiring of more
staff: Lois South, Committee Secretary for Labor; Dorothy Higgins,




1979

(W1}

Page 3 - January 3,
Stenographer; Shelley Immel, Clerk-typist for the Chief Clerk's Offica;
and Becky Meyer for a permanent page for the Chief Clerk's Office.

Then Rep. Quilici said he had talked to Mincority Leader Rameriz, and
that he felt that Rep. Rameriz really did need toc have a permanent
page. Rep. Meyer, then said he had talked to Rep. Rameriz and that
Becky Meyver had tentatively been asked to be a permanent page for
the Minority Leader. Martha McGee said that would be fine, and that
she could find another page for her office.

.

Rep. Lory moved that the Minority Leader be allowed to have a perm-
anent page, and the members voted unanimously to allow this.

Martha McGee then said she did not have all of her staff hired as *
yet, and would be needing more people. The members voted unanimously
to allow her to obtain more pecple for the staff. Martha suggested
that they would have to consider the exact pay scale for the attaches,
and that that matter could be taken up at the next meeting.

Chairman Metcalf said he would schedule a meeting for that purpose,
and asked the members if 11:00 A.M., on Monday, January 8, would
be allright. The members tentatively agreed that it would.

Speaker Gerke gave a brief report of the feed bill and said it would
be up soon. He further said that it was important to get it passed,
as some of the members were in need of funds.

Speaker Gerke then thanked the members of this committee; said they
were doing a fine job and that he appreciated their efforts. He also
said if there was anything he could do for them to let him know, and
he would be glad to help in any way that he could.

There was a brief discussion about the elevator not working all of
the time, and the Sergeant-at—-arms was instructed to look into the
matter of who was responsible for the maintenance thereof.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary, Zorka DaSilva Chairman



. S oy - o -
We, your committee enbii LALLM AN IT LA RAL T

having.bad g et ieom s ey athom 2 3 L N M I A 2L T S A s T i A A R R T L A A s i A M TS U B NS L

N TETS

ROCPOCYFULLLY RaCOMLLGD THAT WiHL AVTACHLLSG AFPROVLD S5V Trin COMIITLLI
i LuGISLATIVL AbALNISTRATION BD APPROVID 2Y TnIS BOLY:

Martha U, MocGogm——m—mmmem e e Cicf Clerk

AL HOONdil——— = o e e Assigtant Chinf Clnrk
Zorka paSilva——rm=ms mmm e e wvzcratary to Chief Clark
Pearl Craonblatie-rm—=mevm e - Seocretary to A.:‘ai:;;d;xt
Chir £ Clerk

Pat ijanich-=m-m—meme e e —wmw—-3i1ls Clork
Sulria Graca-=—-—mrem e e e e AOosistant 21ills cleorn.
llarc Stranpg—=-~=rememceme e e e — == Qading Clark
Frank Larrisoi=——e==-——meom— e e Reading Clerk
Tom Stapla"*~~~“"—~~-~~* ~~~~~~~~~~ Posting Clierk

e WS e e i o s e e e s e e e o e s s =g

i:lu) 1 ";f-oll----—v--—~~c--—----—-——-~¢---—--"""' ~=h3zlLtant Jdovnrnal oo lor! ‘
SR DOV m o e i tatur

Jasr s owellemmer e e 8 2

ISR

Respectiully report as followss Thkmmsammnaennmmisisrmnay ey sy smsenn e B NG e
Mecnard dewby—=—=—==meomeevmmmeeesanandnonts Coordinator

Jobbie Hurphy-—--—=-r=cemmme e Qoorotary to
oi ilousc

<dancy Aageneg--es-osess——ee—e~———ogeorotary to Hajority

.J,_J:.a.w

Pat Syskowski--——=w-oeneene

Al Walfors- o e e e Ty
&.“Gu‘a;l': P,l”.tal—‘l'_“"" “““““““““““““ TSt . .: t\

.

1o Telletior - mm e e o

s

JebLarta Stipioh--vemmmmme e S ;' Sy Zocretar: =
Mary Lllen Connelly———=~—-=sceeee—ecComritons Sacraiar

Virginia laL‘1ff—-—~~n—~—*--———~~~ﬂm"wlv

STATE PULL. CO. L Chairmen, -

Hetena, Mant,





